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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:54 PM
To: Patrick.Milano@nrc.com; CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Cc: custerc@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; dckosloff@firstenergycorp.com; 

larry.hinkle@embarqmail.com; djenkins@firstenergycorp.com
Subject: DB Shield Building Request for Additional Information Response - ADVANCED COPY
Attachments: L-12-412 Letter Final.pdf

 
Sam/Patrick,  
 
Attached is an advanced copy of the Davis-Besse Shield Building RAI response.  The original will be sent via overnight 
mail.  
 
Please call me if you have any questions.  
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kathy Nesser 
Fleet Licensing 
Davis-Besse:  419-321-8214 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic  
Email Number:  3945  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OFE864FAF3.1131054F-ON85257ABC.007201F0-85257ABC.0072D739)  
 
Subject:   DB Shield Building Request for Additional Information Response - ADVANCED 
COPY  
Sent Date:   11/20/2012 3:54:22 PM  
Received Date:  11/20/2012 3:54:39 PM  
From:    kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Created By:   kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Recipients:     
"custerc@firstenergycorp.com" <custerc@firstenergycorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"dorts@firstenergycorp.com" <dorts@firstenergycorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"dckosloff@firstenergycorp.com" <dckosloff@firstenergycorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"larry.hinkle@embarqmail.com" <larry.hinkle@embarqmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"djenkins@firstenergycorp.com" <djenkins@firstenergycorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Patrick.Milano@nrc.com" <Patrick.Milano@nrc.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel" <Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FirstEnergyCorp.com  
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